

# MARIE DUGUÉ

## **PERSONAL PROFILE**

Graduated with a degree in Marketing and Design (international), I have been employed since November in a luxury upcylving company, Kamad Paris.

I master languages thanks to numerous trips, school options, as well as 3 years of study in England. I am a dynamic and hardworking person with good communication and interpersonal skills. As comfortable in a team as in autonomy, I adapt easily and I have a good sense of organization.

Finally, I like to complete my projects and missions.

## CONTACT

- +33 7 82 68 70 58
- maried2001@icloud.com
- 19 rue Carnot, 78000, Versailles

# SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE

Use of Adobe Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, Microsoft Office, Google Sketchup, Shopify, Canva

## **MISCELLANEOUS**

Driving license Boat license

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

#### Ready-to-wear salesperson - April 2022 - August 2022

Sales, customer advice, orders, receipt of packages, shelving, merchandising, promotion of loyalty offers at Promod (April 2022-August 2022)

#### Baby sitting - 2019-2020-2021

- Daytime Babysitting of a 3 year old child for 2 months per day (summer 2019)
- Daytime Babysitting of a 4 year old child for 2 months per day (summer 2020)
- Babysitting of a 5 year old child as well as a 3 month old child in Ibiza continuously with meal preparation, help with household chores, getting up and going to bed (summer 2021)

#### Photography - 2016

#### Pascal Helleu

One-week discovery course at the Pascal Helleu photography studio with assistance during photoshoots, printing of ID photos, photo retouching

#### Kamad Paris - Currently

Permanent employee at the order preparation, creation and making of jewelry, photo model

#### Modelling - Currently

Model Agency Select Model

# **EDUCATION**

#### **Lancaster University**

#### BSc Hons Marketing and Design - Lancaster University, England. - 2019/2021

- <u>Majors</u>: 'Advertising strategies in marketing' 'Social Networks and digital marketing' 'Consumer behavior and psychology'
- <u>Minor</u> (first year only): Computer science with learning the basics of Python, understanding and organization of data

## **High School L'Institution Saint-Malo**

#### Scientific baccalaureate - 2019

Scientific baccalaureate with mention 3 years of reinforced English

## LANGUAGES

French - mother tongue English -good oral and written skills Spanish - basics ( 7 years at school ) Italien - basics ( 3 years at school )

# **INTEREST AND HOBBIES**

Sports (boxing, dance) Music (piano, guitar, vocals) To travel Modeling Executive member (event manager) of the French Association of Lancaster University in 3rd year